Lakeview Elementary School Council

January 18, 2022 @ 7:00 via Microsoft TEAMS

Board Members: Chair, Candice Beattie; Vice Chair, Rachelle Ririe; Secretary, Stephanie Kwasney; Treasurer, Stacey Keraiff

Item	Owner
Welcome	Candice Beattie
Attendance:	
Connie Adserballe (Principal), Jen Hendry (Parent), Pat Belfour	
(Parent), Melanie McMurray (Vice Principal), Michelle Stroud (Third	
Grade Teacher), Stacey Keraiff (Treasurer), Susana Pimentel	
(Parent), Kara Reimer (Parent), Candice Beattie (Chair)	
Approval of Minutes	Candice Beattie
• Pat Belfour/Stacey Keraiff to approve last meetings minutes.	
Approval/Additions to Agenda	Candice Beattie
 Kara Reimer brought up the topic of hot lunches and the 	
possibility of bringing them back to Lakeview. Has been	
added to agenda.	
 Jen Hendry/Stephanie Kwasney approve agenda. 	
Treasurer's Report	Stacey Keraiff
 No money in, no money out. No changes since last month. 	
Moving towards online banking.	
 Approximately \$15,700 in account. 	
Administrative Report	Connie Adserballe
Connie Adserballe	Melanie McMurray
Kindergarten Registration started January 17, 2022. Currently	
have 22-23 registrations. Hopeful to have three kindergarten	
classrooms. Open to accept out of bounds children if possible.	
 Field Trips. We are currently going ahead with some virtual 	
field trips. And hope to move ahead with physical field trips	
as the temperatures warm up and students can be outside.	
 BOOST (extra funding from Alberta Education to support 	
learning disruptions caused by COVID) – have received	
funding to support a half time teacher to help grade 2/3	
students. In addition, grade 1 students will be assessed to	
see if they are eligible for extra help as well.	

	COVID Update – COVID guidelines can always be found on Lakeview Website or by calling the office. A new guideline states that masks will be worn all day, however, not required when doing physical activities in the gym. Lakeview has made masks optional for students when they are in the gym.	
	ie McMurray	
1.	Curling Sets in the gym currently – rocks are on wheels. Kids	
	are learning to precisely throw their rocks on the gym floors.	
2.	Every year snow shoes are ordered by Lakeview from the	
	division. We have been able to utilize the snowshoes this month.	
3.	Classes are getting outside frequently, not only for play but	
	for writing, math and deep thinking.	
4.	Melanie shared a video from the last two months at	
	Lakeview of the students outside and at the winter	
	celebration.	
Comm	ittee Reports	Jen Hendry
	t School Council Rep	
•	Meeting Highlights:	
1.	Next year there will be a multi-faith calendar to promote	
	inclusion for families and staff.	
2.	Next year the School Board will be start "Community	
	Conversations" once a month to give parents a chance to	
	visit outside of formal meetings.	
3.	February 1, 2022 is the town hall meeting via zoom. Connie	
	to delegate people to attend.	
4.	Alberta School Council Association Annual Conference (in	
	Edmonton and available online) on April 22 & 23, 2022.	
5.	Policy Advisory Committee is reviewing Administrative	
	Appointments and Leave of Absence and will be accepting	
	comments until Feb. 9, 2022.	
6.	The board is looking for concerns about COVID related topics.	
	Main priority is keeping the kids in school, but are looking for	
	parent input. Please contact Allison Purcell or Christine Light	
	(find emails on school board website).	
7.	ICE Scholarship Event/Speaker tickets available for purchase.	
	Money goes toward scholarships. Tickets are \$10 each, and	
	are available on District School Council Website. Scott	
	Armstrong will be the speaker and theme will be "going	
	limitless".	
8.	Parent Learning Session Topics	
	 March: Sleep and the Brain 	
	 April: Celebration on Learning 	
	 May/June: looking for input 	

Old Business		Candice Beattie
• Winte	er Wonderland Celebration Thank you to the parents that came out and helped. The children loved it despite cold temperatures.	
w Busines	-	
0	 Bighlights Focus has been hands on exploration, creating engaging collaboration and learning more about the Blackfoot language. Working on phonics, computers (power point), and math through fact fluency. This is one of the classes that has been first affected by COVID disruptions – working on independence and skills that make have been affected from same. Hall Meeting – Feb 1, 2022 6:30-8:30 Two Questions they are seeking feedback for: In what ways have we successfully supported student learning? Moving forward, what can the school division do to strengthen and support student learning? Jen Hendry to attend. Looking for three more parents to attend. If you are interested, please let Connie know. 	Michelle Stroud Melanie McMurray
• Hot Lu 0 0	Something to be put on the next agenda, as it is a big topic. Practicality during COVID with staggered breaks? Has been used as a fundraiser. Price of food has increased a lot, which may affect affordability of the hot lunch. Melanie McMurray brought up that hot lunches would not be accessible to all families this year, and so may not be a good option for the student body as a whole. What else can we brainstorm that we can do for EVERY student, that will create special memories for these children? Events such as the Winter Celebration Festival. Suggested to put that on agenda for next month.	

Announcements/Questions	Candice Beattie
No other questions or comments.	

Meeting Adjourned at 8:05 PM.

Next Parent Council Meeting February 15, 2022 at 7:00 PM.